From: Littler, Adam - Oxfordshire County Council <Adam.Littler@Oxfordshire.gov.uk> 
Sent: 18 May 2022 15:14
To: Hudson, Mary - Oxfordshire County Council <Mary.Hudson@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Comments on MW.0115/21 overdue

Dear Mary,

No objection subject to below re-worded condition, this will be LLFA response unless further information submitted.

SuDS As Built and Maintenance Details
Prior to operation of the site, a record of the installed SuDS and site wide drainage scheme shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority for deposit with the Lead Local Flood Authority Asset Register. The details shall include:
(a) As built plans in both .pdf and .shp file format;
(b) Photographs to document each key stage of the drainage system when installed on site;
(c) Photographs to document the completed installation of the drainage structures on site;
(d) The name and contact details of any appointed management company information.

Reason: 
In accordance with section 21 of the Flood and Water Management Act 2010.

Trust this clarifies.  Do let me know if you need any further information.

Thanks,

Adam.


